



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACK SEA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE / SAMSUN

MUSTAFA KILIÇ

Agricultural Engineer (MSc)

EDUCATION

■ PhD	2022-Present	Ondokuz Mayıs University Agricultural Biotechnology
■ MSc	2020	Sheffield University Practical Entomology
■ Bachelor's Degree	2015	Akdeniz University Plant Protection
■ LANGUAGE		English YDS: 72.5

CAREER

- 2021 Agricultural Engineer, Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute - SAMSUN
- 2016-2019 Agricultural Insurance Expert, TARSİM
- 2015-2017 Agricultural Engineer, Private Company

Master Thesis

Unforeseen effects: How does demographic structure affect susceptibility of non-target mites to control regimes aimed at pests.

ABOUT ME

Mustafa earned his Bachelor's degree in the Plant Protection Department at Akdeniz University. After graduation, he worked in a private company for around 3 years and then won a scholarship to pursue his master's at the University of Sheffield.

He completed his master's in the field of entomology in 2020 and started to work at the Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute as an entomologist in 2021.

His PhD studies focus on the synthesis of the tomato leaf miner (*Tuta absoluta*) pheromone.

#Biological Control,

#Insect Pheromone Synthesis

CONTACT

📍 Karadeniz Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü
Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN
55300 TÜRKİYE

🌐 mstf.kilic@tarimorman.gov.tr

☎ +90 362 256 05 14